City of Santa Barbara
Public Works Department

Interoffice Memorandum

DATE: February 25, 2013
TO: Pat Kelly, Assistant Public Works Director/City Engineer
FROM: Derrick Bailey, Supervising Transportation Engineer

SUBJECT: Mason Street and Kimberly Street Stop Sign Analysis

The Historic Landmarks Commission (HLC) met on February 13, 2013 to discuss the Mason
Street bridge replacement project. Commissioner Orias requested information regarding all-
way stop warrants at that meeting.

Standard

The Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices (MUTCD) is the standard used for deploying
traffic control devices. The MUTCD is established by the Federal Highway Administration,
and adopted by the State of California. A copy of CA MUTCD sections 2B.04 (Right of Way
at Intersections), 2B.05 (Stop Signs), and 2B.06 (Multi Way Stop Applications), is attached.

The MUTCD presents conditions that should be present to establish an all-way stop. These
conditions include:

s As an interim condition until a traffic signal can be installed;
* Crash history: five or more correctable type crashes during a 12-month period;
¢ Minimum traffic volumes and side street delay:
o Major Street: 300 vehicles per hour for at least eight hours per day;
o Minor Street:
= 200 units (vehicles, bikes, pedestrians) approaching the intersection for
the same eight hours per day;
= Average of 30 seconds of delay during the highest hour.

On Mason Street, the highest single hour traffic volume is 192, meaning that the highest hour
of the day falls short of the required eight hour volume of 300. In addition, our crash records
indicate that since 01/01/2000, there have only been two crashes near this intersection,
neither of which would have been corrected by all-way stop control.
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Mason Street and Kimberly Avenue are both low volume, local non-collector type streets. An
example of an intersection of collector type streets in Santa Barbara is the intersection of
Garden and Cota Streets.

DB/kts

CC: John Ewasiuk, Principal Civil Engineer
John Hlasin, Project Engineer

Attachments: 2012 California MUTCD Pages 134-137
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